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Q i. kg. Gov'b Dep. Northc.# - - - 2nd March, 1927.
149.

States that heal AdTlser^
it nscaseary te racoBraend certaln“i5^ __ __ . . _ _
in lanya. Seeks concurrence to Col, Vranklln's sar- 
aarkinc up to £600 for this purpose.

ettee hare found 
endituro on work

Ur. arson,

1 read this dospatch to Col. franklin whan 
be called here on the let of jlpril, and he told me 
that ho easn't prepared to accept the first sentence 
of para.2 ae an exact statement of the position. Hie 
view is that contributions from whatever source are 
contributions to the Office, and that there is no 
question of earmarking any particular portion of a 
particular contribution for the service of that 
particular Dependency. I gathered that ha was pre­

pared to agree that £500 of the Konya contribution 
should be spent locally, but he thou^t that any such 
arrangement should be accompanied by a note in the 
satimatss showing that of the £5,000 contribution of 
that Colony, not less than £4,500 was to be spent on 
the general services of the Office and not more than 
£500 locally on services connected with the Office. He 
pointed out that in other Dependencies, e.g. Uganda 
and T.Territory, it was proposed to set up a Comsittse 
and if they all wished to snsiffle a not inconsiderable 
proportion of their contributione for local services, 
the financee of the Office would s41, collapse.

^ JJjrou agree, I would proper in the first

__instanoe. that a copy of this despatch should be aent 
T^io Col. hmjAUn.#ei«J>ie.etaenrattleBs. - ^..

m ■

it taken. I think it voold ha mll(M

h



rm T 1i.■^1 V. <3^-.'•
«a.^better for it to be cooDunicated to the other OOTts. 

by tne 3. of 3. and not by tba Govt, of Konya, which, 
after all, ^ only a euper Goft.- in Konya 
iteelf. )
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6 ^CHD/IED.

TtLEPMOW* neOCNT S70»/2, 
CASLCa:

^FORMATION OFF1C6iCAMATTCRS. LONDON ; 3 2. Cock spur S r r £ ^ r/. - London . S.W.£TELtBB AMS. SAMATTEM. WESTRANO. LONDON

pS -*<-1♦

17th August, '927.

Sir,

/ ^ With reference to paragraph 7 of Colonial
\UA' ■ Office despatch No.92? of the l8th September, 1925, to th- 
' ,/ Governor of Kenya, wherein it is stated that the |

contribution of £1 ,OOC per annum to the Department of 
/■C Overseas Trade will

"cover the cost of such sreclal arrangements 
"as may be necessary in the Nairobi Office 
"by Colonel Franklin's absences in this 
"country.

I have the honour to inform you that a query has been 
brought up by the Colonial Audit Department in their 
reference sheet No. 7^1927 of the 17th May with regard 
t- the payment by this Office to Major Gaitskell of 
£20 per month salary as Assistant Secretary to the 
Kenya Local Advisory Conunitt e.

The Commissioner, in wi-itin? t the Colonial 
Audit Department in reply was f opinion that the 
amounts referred tr in the above quoted reference sheet

allocation of £1,000, 
providing the total increased expense to the Department 
of Overseas Trade since the inauguration of the dual 
ser'/lce does not exceed the allocation.

I would res’iectfully request tnat I may be 
infornieu whether it is considered by the Secretary 
of State that ttie services covered by the above- 
mentioned payments fall within the special arrangement 
referred to in the above despatch, the cost of which 
is Includeu in the c< ntrlbution of £1 ,OOC per annum, 
or Whether it Is held that this payment should be in 
addition to the £1 ,9Cr per annum.

T have the honour to be.
Sir,

Yc-ir obeclcnt Servant,

J/
D ep]il,V-''10mT!Tss i 0 n e r.

2.

.should be paid out of that
L.'
C3

5-

c

The Under Secretary of State for the Colonies
COLONIAL OFFICE.
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CHD/El£ra

,His Mqt&stys Eastern African Depends,ncic.s
TtjADE t INFORMATION OFFJ^CX

KENYA UGANDA, 
TANGANYIKA ZANZIBAK

NYASALANOr/ lOO£3 I ANO

V // >

2oth July, i:?27.

Dear Mr. Bottomley,
With reference to our conversation yesterday 

evening I forgot to ask you before I left whether 
you wanted me to put up to you officially the question 
as to whether the payment of £2^0 to Major Gaitskell 
should be set off against the paid to tiie D.O.T.
by this Office, 
record on my file that this question has been raised 
officially with the Colonial Office Ijy the commissioner, but 
only in a minute to Mr. Dale of the Colonial Audit that 
this is now under conside/ation by them 
however find a letter addressed tc Mr.
subject and I enclose herewith a copy of this. Mr. Dale 
in his last reference sheet of the )1 st July asked 
whether this matter has yet been settled and he is 
therefore, evidently not taking any action nimself.

I shrfll be grateful, therefore, if you will 
let me mnow whether you will be taking action on our 
conversation or whetricr you wish me to put it up 
officially.

As I mentioned to you, I can find no

/C.0.^ I can. 
Dale on this

luiiTS Sincerely,

W, Bottomley, Esq. M. G. ,/ 
Colonial Office, S.f.i.
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COPY 07 A LKTTER DATED 15th JUNB. 1927.

Colonel W.K. Franklin, D.3.0., C.B.E.PROM:

TO: C,E. Dale, Esq., C.M.G., C.B.E.

Dear 31r,
Referring to Reference Sheet No.7/1927 

dated the 17th May, 1927, these accounts are 
certainly ’’extra expense" at Nairobi on account 
of the work in connection with this Office.u

The principal I understand is that the 
Department of Overseas Trade should be paid out 
of office funds during the period of the dual work 
the extra expense caused by the dual work service. 
This is put down by the Treasury at £1,000 per annum.

I consider the amoujits referred to in 
the abo '’e quoted Reference Sheet shouic^ be paid out 
of that allocation, providing the total Increased 
expense to th. Department of Overseas Trade since 
tf*e inauguration of the dual service does not 
exceed the allocation.

Yours faithfully

Signed. W. . Franlclin.

Commlssiuner.
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